Mereani Matanisiga

From: Jagath Karunaratne <jagath@karunaratnelawyers.com.fj>

Sent: Thursday, 25 September 2025 10:38 am

To: ‘Mereani Matanisiga'; admin@karunaratnelawyers.com.fj;
info@karunaratnelawyers.com.fj

Subject: FW: Request for Extension

Print this and put in the client file together with the email we sent. Also save a copy under the
client/case in the case wallet

From: Akosita Nayacalevu <akosita.nayacalevu@ohpl.com.fj>

Sent: Thursday, 25 September 2025 8:14 am

To: Mereani Matanisiga <mereani@karunaratnelawyers.com.fj>; ronlyns@bsplife.com.fj;

cmlegalinsurance @hsplife.com.fj

Cc: jagath@karunaratnelawyers.com.fj; Vinal Chand <vinal.chand@ohpl.com.fj>; info@karunaratnelawyers.com.fj;
kwagavonovono@bsplife.com.fj

Subject: RE: Request for Extension

Dear Ms Matanisiga,
Thank you for your email. Kindly note confirmation of the seven days.

Regards

Akosita Nayacalevu

Employee Relations Associate

People, Culture & Learning Department

120 Amy Street Tooralk | Private Mail Bag, Suva Fiji

| P:+679 9925574 | F.+679 3303 404 | E: akosita.nayacalevu@ohpl.com.fj

ADVANCED LASER —

KIDNEY STONE TREATMENT ‘HOSP T A
NOW AVAILABLE AT OCEANIA HOSPITALS 3
For Bookings Call

9982498 and 9928484

From: Mereani Matanisiga <mereani@karunaratnelawyers.com.fj>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 September 2025 3:53 pm

To: Akosita Nayacalevu <akosita.nayacalevu@ohpl.com.fj>

Cc: jagath@karunaratnelawyers.com.fj; Vinal Chand <vinal.chand@ohpl.com.fj>; info@karunaratnelawyers.com.fj
Subject: RE: Request for Extension

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms. Nayacalevu,



Greetings from Karunaratne Lawyers.

We acknowledge receipt of your email and note your request for an extension of time. While we
are mindful of your circumstances, we also have strict instructions from our client to adhere to the
timeline that has been communicated.

Kindly note the following:

1. Our client has instructed us to proceed with the matter without delay and to follow the
previously communicated timeline.

2. At the same time, we note your request as a gesture in good faith and a willingness to
engage in negotiations & discussions

3. In light of this, we would be grateful if you could confirm the same thereby, we could agree
to an extension subject to the following:

a) 7-day extension to outline the terms & timelines for discussion
b) Further extensions based on the (a) above

We thank you for your understanding and cooperation and look forward to your response.
We would also like to emphasize that your timely reply will assist in facilitating an efficient
resolution of the matter and enable both parties to plan the next steps appropriately.

Should you require any clarification or additional information in the meantime, please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Kind Regards,

Mereani Matanisiga (IMs.)
Associate

&

KARUNARATNE LAWYERS
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS

66 McGregor Road, Suva
Phone: (679) 905 7402

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain private
information. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify KARUNARATNE LAWYERS immediately. If you are not the
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and unlawful. Opinions expressed in this email and any
attachments are those of the sender and not necessarily the opinions of KARUNARATNE LAWYERS.

From: Akosita Nayacalevu <akosita.nayacalevu@ohpl.com.fj>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2025 5:00 pm

To: mereani@karunaratnelawyers.com.fj

Cc: jagath@karunaratnelawyers.com.fj; Vinal Chand <vinal.chand@ohpl.com.fj>
Subject: Request for Extension

Dear Ms Matanisiga,



I hope this email finds you well.

Due to recent organizational developments, we respectfully request an extension of time to provide our
formal response.

Please be advised that a hard copy of our formal letter requesting the extension will be dispatched to your
office tomorrow.

We kindly ask for your consideration and understanding in this regard.

Regards

Akosita Nayacalevu

Employee Relations Associate

People, Culture & Learning Department

120 Amy Street Toorak | Private Mail Bag, Suva Fiji

| P:+679 9925574 | F:+679 3303 404 | E: akosita.nayacalevu@ohpl.com.fj
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